(?'\\ ]{ American EZmbassy,

\ Tel Aviv
O&s
\

July 5, 1963

Desr M, Prime Ministoer:

I enclose the text of a letter which I have

been instrocted
to deliver

Lo you rronm President Eennedy,

Sincerely yours y

. Walworth Barbour

Enclosure;

Lettar from Fresident HKennedy

His Excellency
Mr. Levi Bshkol,
Prime Ming.ster of Israel.



SECRET

“Dear Mr. Prime Minister:
"It gives mo ETeat perscnal plessure +to axtond
“ohgratulations as you mssuma Your responslbilities ns

Frime Minister of Isreal, You have our frhndshin ang
best wishes in Jour new tasks. It 1s on one of thega
that I apm wrlting syou st this time,

"You are aware, I am sure, ci’ the exchange: which
I had with Prime Minlster Ban-Gurion concerning Aworican
¥isits to Israel's puelanr Tacllity at Dimona, Mest
Tacenily, the Prime Minister wrota to me on May 27, mHis
words reflected a most Intensze persons] consideration of
& problem thet I know 13 not easy for youar Government, as
1t {5 not for oine, Wo welcomad the former Prime
Micisteris Strong reeffirmeticn that DMzona will be
devented exclusively to pesceful purposes and the
TeafTirnation also of Israal's Willingness to permit
Pericdic vizits to Dlmonm,

"I regrat baving toc add tg Four turdens so soop
after your :Es;umptiun of office, but I feel the croeial
lrpertance of this Problen nﬂcaésﬁuatas my taking up
with you at this 8arly date certain Turther cnnsiﬁaratimns,
arising out of Mr, Ben-Gurion's May 27 letter, as to the

bature and scheduling or sich visits,

IlI Faton)
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"T am sure you Wwill sgree that these visits showd
be as nearly as possible io accerd with internmtional
stendards, thareby resolving =il doubts as to the pence-
ful intent of the Dimopne project. As I wrote ir. Ben-Gurian,
thiz Goverpment's commltment to aod support of Isrmel
Could be seriously jenpﬁ:diaad if 1t should be thought
that we were mnshle to obtein relisble informaticn on a
sebject as vital to pesce as the question of Israsl’s
effort in the noclaear fiald,

"Therefora, I asked our =sclentistz %o review the
alternative schadoles of vislts we and you had proposed.
If Israel's purposas ara to be clear beyond reascnabla
deizbt, I beliswe thet the scnedule which would bast
0rve fur comnun purposed would be a visit earily this
Summer, ancther vizlt in Juno 1964, and theresftar st
intervals of six months. I am sure thegt such s zcheduls
shozld not cause you any more difficolty than that whish
¥r. Ben=Gurion propodsd in hia Meary 27 letter. T owould
be ossential, and I understand that Mr, Ber-Juricn's
lotter was in accord with this, that our scientist
have accaes3 to all areas of the Dimopa site and so oy
ralated part of the complex, such as fuel fabrication
facllitie® or plutonium separatlon plant, and that
sufllciant tima be allotted for a thorouzh eXamination,

"honowlng that you fuily epporaciate the truly wital
Slgnificanca of ihls matter to tne future wall-being of

Izraal
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Israel, to the Untind Stntes, and internaticnaily, I anm
sure our carefully considered request will have your

most aympathetlie attention,
"Slnceraly,

JOAN F. £EEDY

EEOHET



